

City of Margate

5790 Margate Boulevard Margate, FL 33063 954-972-6454 www.margatefl.com

Meeting Minutes

Regular City Commission Meeting

Mayor Tommy Ruzzano
Vice Mayor Joyce W. Bryan
Commissioners:
Lesa Peerman, Joanne Simone, Frank B. Talerico

City Manager Douglas E. Smith City Attorney Douglas R. Gonzales City Clerk Joseph J. Kavanagh

Wednesday, November 2, 2016

7:00 PM

Commission Chambers

CALL TO ORDER

Present: 5 - Commissioner Joanne Simone, Commissioner Lesa Peerman, Commissioner Frank

B. Talerico, Vice Mayor Joyce W. Bryan and Mayor Tommy Ruzzano

In Attendance:

City Manager Douglas E. Smith City Attorney Douglas R. Gonzales City Clerk Joseph J. Kavanagh

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ID 2016-592 NOAH GUPTILL, 3RD GRADE, MARGATE ELEMENTARY

1) PRESENTATION(S)

- **A.** ID 2016-672 RECOGNITION OF SENATOR JEREMY RING.
- B. ID 2016-673 RECOGNITION OF RETIRING CITY COMMISSIONER FRANK B. TALERICO.

RECESS - Cake and Refreshments will be served

STUDENTS AND TEACHERS OF THE MONTH

ABUNDANT LIFE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY TEACHER BENJAMIN BORDY WAS NOT PRESENT. MARGATE MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENT MILANDE MEHU WAS NOT PRESENT.

A. <u>ID 2016-581</u> ABUNDANT LIFE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY: STUDENT, AMANDA LECA;

TEACHER, BENJAMIN BORDY

ABUNDANT LIFE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY: STUDENT, SAMANTHA STARR;

TEACHER, ELIZABETH KLEINDL

(Mrs. Stacy Angier, Principal and/or Mrs. Renate Ramirez, Assistant Principal)

ATLANTIC WEST ELEMENTARY: STUDENT, MARCIA MORRIS; TEACHER, MARKIA CUNNINGHAM

ATLANTIC WEST ELEMENTARY: STUDENT, JOSELITO PEREZ; TEACHER, DAVID SOLOW

(Ms. Diane Eagan, Principal and/or Ms. Jounice Lewis, Assistant Principal)

HEBREW ACADEMY: STUDENT, SHIREL ASAF; TEACHER, DINA SALAZAR (Mrs. Rivka Denberg, Head of School)

LIBERTY ELEMENTARY: STUDENT, EMERSYN CLARK; TEACHER, DANIELLE GASPARD

LIBERTY ELEMENTARY: STUDENT, ROUDSON BRISE; TEACHER, CHERYL CORRIDORI

(Mr. David J. Levine, Principal and/or Donna Styles, Assistant Principal)

MARGATE ELEMENTARY: STUDENT, ISADÓRA DE MEDEIROS; TEACHER, KIMBERLY TREUREN

MARGATE ELEMENTARY: STUDENT, MARIANA SANIN; TEACHER, LUCAS HAMEISTER

(Mr. Thomas Schroeder, Principal and/or Ms. Vicki Flournoy, Assistant Principal)

MARGATE MIDDLE: STUDENT, DARWENS SAINT LOUIS; TEACHER, ELIZABETH HUDSON

MARGATE MIDDLE: STUDENT, MILANDE MEHU; TEACHER, NOEL CAMPBELL

(Mrs. Kari Murray, 6TH Grade Assistant Principal, Mr. Roderick Daniels, 7th Grade Assistant Principal and/or Ms. Nickitra Jones, School Counselor)

RISE ACADEMY SCHOOL OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY: STUDENT, MARIAH RAHIM; TEACHER, JOYCELYN WILSON RISE ACADEMY SCHOOL OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY: STUDENT, NYANKAH MALCOLM; TEACHER, LUIS PARRA (Dr. Carmella Morton, Principal and/or Ms. Adriana Guerra)

THE MEETING RECONVENED FOLLOWING A BRIEF RECESS.

2) COMMISSION COMMENTS

COMMISSIONER SIMONE explained that the Police Department would be enforcing the existing law concerning the lighting use of illegal fireworks. She said that anything that explodes or propels into the air was illegal to buy, sell or use. She clarified that the use of illegal fireworks was a first degree misdemeanor punishable by up to a year in jail and a \$1,000 fine. She announced that the Veteran's Day ceremony was Friday, November 11th at 10:30 AM at Veteran's Park. She added that Margate Under The Moon was scheduled for November 12th and Movies in the Park was scheduled for November 19th. She noted that the movie was Finding Dory. She stated that it was fall back time for the clocks and reminded everyone to set their clocks back one hour on Saturday night. Commissioner Simone noted that some residents were not receiving the Margate Matters in the mail. She explained that residents could sign up to have information sent electronically from the City's website for E-news. She expressed concerns regarding the Dog Park pertaining

to the cost, location and design. She stated that the development of the park was at 67 percent and she did not know if the City should stop and re-evaluate it or continue to go forward. She explained that the cost kept fluctuating and increasing, and that the residents of Paradise Gardens 3 were not happy with the location. She said that it might be possible to redesign the park into a single park and entranceway, rather than two in an attempt to keep the cost down. She congratulated Commissioner Talerico and Vice Mayor Bryan on their retirement and thanked them for their service to the City.

COMMISSIONER PEERMAN said that a team was already put together for the Golf Tournament and she questioned how much sponsorship cost for a hole.

NORTHWEST FOCAL POINT SENIOR CENTER (NWFPSC) DIRECTOR KARIN DIAZ explained that there were different levels of sponsorship. She stated that the smallest sponsorship was \$500 for the whole package of four people playing and participating in the dinner.

COMMISSIONER PEERMAN asked whether a hole could be sponsored.

DIRECTOR DIAZ believed that could be done; however, she did not have the price list with her. She said that a hole could be sponsored and there would be a flag placed at the hole with the name of the sponsor.

COMMISSIONER PEERMAN wanted to find out about sponsoring two holes; one in the name of Commissioner Talerico and one in the name of Vice Mayor Bryan. She stated that the money could be taken from the Resident Project Fund if consensus was received.

DIRECTOR DIAZ believed it cost approximately \$100 or \$150, but she was not certain.

CONSENSUS was given and all agreed 5-0.

COMMISSIONER PEERMAN stated that Saturday would have been Margate Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Family Fun Day when it was done at Firefighters Rark, which was now changed to the Safety Festival. She noted that last year the Commission made a donation from the Resident Project Fund to purchase bicycles as prizes for giveaways at the event. She suggested taking \$250 from the Resident Project Fund for the CERT to buy bicycles again this year. She asked for consensus.

CONSENSUS was taken and all agreed 5-0.

COMMISSIONER PEERMAN thanked everyone for the excellent Fall Festival. She wished the retiring Commissioners well.

COMMISSIONER TALERICO spoke about the many things that had been done in the City during his tenure with the City. He said that the Sign Ordinance was improved to allow monument signs and a Transportation Program was started to allow transportation for Senior citizens. He said that he named the first City Newsletter, which was the Margate Messenger. He stated that an Annual Food Drive was started for the needy. He said that minimum lighting standards were approved to improve lighting in shopping centers. He added that the Pension Plan for K-9's was started, and the Kiwanis Shop with a Cop began many years ago. He said that Calypso Cove was built and the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) began. He said that the National Accreditation of the Police Department was done and there was an increased citizen involvement with Margate Community College. He stated that roadside memorials were now provided and

elections were changed to be held in November to save taxpayer money. He stated that a bond issue was passed at 80 percent to repair the bridges, sidewalks and roads. He noted that he served on every City Board in the City. He thanked everyone in the City and wished everybody a happy holiday.

VICE MAYOR BRYAN congratulated Commissioner Talerico and noted that she would be present for two more City Commission meetings. She stated that the Dog Park was to be located in her Paradise Gardens 3 neighborhood and she felt that was not the right place for it. She reminded everyone to come to the Veteran's Day celebration and noted that the City would be giving cards to the Veterans from Margate Elementary School and Liberty Elementary School. She stated that the groundbreaking of Rising Tide Car Wash was to take place on Wednesday, November 16th, which was an organization that only employed those individuals with Autism. She said that her neighbor had a complaint which was forwarded to the City Manager regarding a light on Rock Island and 17th Street. She added that she had a fun time at the Mayor's Gala two weeks ago.

MAYOR RUZZANO said that Commissioner Talerico would be missed. He said that the Mayor's Gala was a great event. He noted that a Margate Veteran had attended and received a plaque and a tribute. He stated that the Fall Festival was awesome except for the rain. He commended Parks and Recreation Director Mike Jones for the event. He stated that he received the drawings for the Dog Park and said that the cost was higher than when he built the Tamarac Dog Park, He said that there were no undergrounds and it needed to be looked at again. He felt that the park was needed, but it should be reviewed by the new Commission. He thanked his baseball team that won 18-3 versus West Boca and remained undefeated. He also congratulated his daughter for receiving first place for cheerleading. He requested that Item 9A be moved to be heard after the City Manager's Report.

CITY ATTORNEY DOUGLAS R. GONZALES congratulated Commissioner Talerico. He thanked the Commission for the evaluations of the Charter Officers. He noted that all resolutions were on the Consent Agenda tonight, as requested by Commissioner Talerico. He thanked Commissioner Peerman for assisting him with the Florida League of Cities Policy Committee procedures and guiding him through the process. He said that he was extended an offer to be an Adjunct Professor at Nova Southeastern University teaching Criminal Law starting in the fall semester. He noted that it was an online course and appreciated the Commission's support. He noted that he had not received his car, which was approved in late April and was ordered in July when no 2016 vehicles were available. He said that the request was instead fulfilled by providing a 2017, but because the funds were not sufficient to purchase the 2017 model, the safety feature package was not included. He noted that due to that, the City chose not to purchase that vehicle. He explained that he was working with Public Works Director Sam May, who was able to find a 2016 that had the safety package, but also had two other packages that could not be removed. He said that he could either ask for additional funding for up to \$4,000 more than what was approved. He noted that the City Manager's vehicle was a 2017 model that cost more than his vehicle, and he explained that the additional \$2,000 was to pay the cost of the two additional packages. He stated that if the vehicle was sold already, he would order one; however, he would still need the additional monies. He asked for a consensus to allow Director May to find the 2016 vehicle that was available, or to order a 2017 model.

CONSENSUS was given and all agreed 5-0.

CITY CLERK JOSEPH J. KAVANAGH spoke about Commissioner Talerico's kind nature and how honorable and respectful he was. He noted that he always treated his

Staff members with great dignity and he wished him the best of luck. He reminded everyone that Tuesday, November 8th, was the National General Election and the City of Margate General Election. He noted that there were 16 polling places in the City of Margate, which would be open from 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM. He stated that additional information could be obtained on the Broward Supervisor of Elections website at www.browardsoe.org.

MAYOR RUZZANO mentioned looking into having busses to transport residents to the polling places for the next election.

3) PUBLIC DISCUSSION

ANTHONY CAGGIANO, 7856 NW 1st Street, thanked both Vice Mayor Bryan and Commissioner Talerico for their many years of service to the community.

JOSEPH VARSALLONE, Coral Springs, former Margate Elected Official, asked for clarification regarding the discussion about insurance for former employees.

MAYOR RUZZANO clarified that the discussion pertained to automobiles.

JOHN HALL, 6421 French Angel Terrace, thanked Commissioner Talerico for his long honorable service to the City.

ARLENE SCHWARTZ, former Mayor, noted that Commissioner Talerico was her son's Soccer Coach. She wished him the best of luck.

4) CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed under Consent Agenda are viewed to be routine and the recommendation will be enacted by one motion in the form listed below. If discussion is desired by the Commission, the item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. Anyone wishing to comment on any item on the Consent Agenda should approach the podium now. Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. ID 2016-656 MOTION - APPROVAL OF CITY COMMISSION MINUTES

APPROVED

B. ID 2016-644

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ATTACHED LISTING OF SOLE SOURCE SUPPLIERS AND AUTHORIZING WAIVING OF BIDDING AS REQUIRED FOR THE PURCHASE OF BUDGETED SUPPLIES, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND PROJECTS FOR SO LONG AS THE LISTED VENDOR REMAINS THE SOLE SOURCE FOR THE ITEM(S) SPECIFIED.

RESOLUTION 16-305

APPROVED

C. <u>ID 2016-653</u>

RESOLUTION - APPROVING THE UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE OF WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES LOCATED AT 2250 NORTH STATE ROAD 7.

RESOLUTION 16-306

APPROVED

Approval of the Consent Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

5) CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

CITY MANAGER DOUGLAS E. SMITH stated that the Relay for Life resolution would be provided at the next meeting; however, he received a request for promotion of the Cars for a Cure Relay for Life event to be held on December 3rd, 2016.

CONSENSUS was taken and all agreed 5-0.

CITY MANAGER SMITH mentioned upcoming road work of a new sewer connection on NW 24th Street beginning on Monday, November 7th. He noted that the road would be closed that Monday morning with appropriate detours being set up. He said they might be removed Thursday; however, they could remain until Friday, November 11th. He stated that there would be multiple avenues of communication going out regarding the Illegal fireworks, such as a utility bill insert for the end of October going into November. He added that it would be provided in the City Newsletter in the November and December editions, as well as on the website and on Channel 78 and Social Media. He noted that Channel 78 was up and running with successful meetings being broadcasted. He said that possibly at the next meeting, there would be an agreement coming before the Commission for supplemental Building Code service assistance. He explained that this type of firm helped with filling in additional support for positions in the Building Department. He stated that the final Site Plans were reviewed and approved for Arbor View Apartments at NW 31st Street and U.S. 441 intersection. He added that Floribbean Wholesale expansion was also approved for NW 17th Street. He noted that the Margate Basketball League currently had open registrations. He thanked the Staff involved with the Fall Festival, and thanked Commissioner Talerico for the opportunity of working with him and for his years of service.

9) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

ITEM 9A WAS HEARD PRIOR TO RESOLUTIONS.

A. ID 2016-676

SPECIAL EVENTS FUNDING/DONATION REQUEST FROM AMERICAN LEGION POST 157 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,000.

RESOLUTION 16-304

BILL DELALLA, 9808 Royal Palm Boulevard, Coral Springs, stated that he was the Acting Commander of the American Legion South Division for Post 157 in Margate. He said that the American Legion held events throughout the year with the biggest event providing food for families for Thanksgiving. He mentioned having an event at the American Legion to provide dinner to those who did not have a family. He said that the request for the funds was to help hold the event because of low membership.

MAYOR RUZZANO noted that the cost to fund last year's event was \$2,500.

A motion was made by Mayor Ruzzano to fund the \$2,500 project. The motion died for lack of a second.

COMMISSIONER PEERMAN asked whether it could be separated, because there was a \$1,000 limit on these types of donations. She said that the other amount could be taken from the Resident Project Fund.

CITY ATTORNEY DOUGLAS R. GONZALES explained that there would be one motion for \$1,000, with a second motion requiring a vote for remainder to come from the Resident Project Fund.

MAYOR RUZZANO said that 500 retired military members were served with 400 being from Margate. He stated that he appreciated the great job the American Legion was doing. He noted that Mr. Delalla just took over the Presidency of the Baseball League and was doing a great job.

A motion was made by Mayor Ruzzano to approve for \$1,000. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Reerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Bryan, seconded by Commissioner Peerman, to take \$1,500 from the Resident Project Fund to supplement the program. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

6) RESOLUTION(S)

No items.

7) ORDINANCE(S) - FIRST READING

A. ID 2016-625 APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO REZONE PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 431 BANKS ROAD AND 441 BANKS ROAD

CITY MANAGER DOUGLAS E. SMITH explained that Staff had been in contact with the Petitioner and requested that this item be removed to provide an alternate approach.

CONSENSUS was taken and all agreed 5-0.

B. ID 2016-649 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA, CREATING CHAPTER 2 ADMINISTRATION; ARTICLE I IN GENERAL; SECTION 20 PROHIBITION ON USE OF CITY LOGO AND SLOGAN; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

A motion was made by Commissioner Simone, seconded by Commissioner Peerman, that this Ordinance - 1st Reading be approved on first reading. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

C. ID 2016-659

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SIX MONTH MORATORIUM ON THE APPROVAL OF ANY NEW SELF STORAGE OR SIMILAR TYPE USES WITHIN THE CITY OF MARGATE; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

A motion was made by Commissioner Simone, seconded by Vice Mayor Bryan, that this Ordinance - 1st Reading be approved on first reading. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

D. ID 2016-660

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARGATE. FLORIDA. AMENDING FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET (ORDINANCE NUMBERS 2015-2 AND 2015-7) 2017 BUDGET (ORDINANCE AND **FISCAL** YEAR **NUMBER** 2016-6): **PROVIDING** PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peerman, seconded by Commissioner Simone, that this Ordinance - 1st Reading be approved on first reading. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

8) ORDINANCE(S) - SECOND READING

A. ID 2016-655

PROVIDING FOR VACATING, RELEASING AND ABANDONING A RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2250 NORTH STATE ROAD 7; PROVIDING FOR A PUBLIC PURPOSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

ORDINANCE 2016-9

A motion was made by Commissioner Peerman, seconded by Vice Mayor Bryan, that this Ordinance - 2nd Reading be approved on second reading. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

B. <u>ID 2016-532</u>

PROVIDING FOR A SIX MONTH MORATORIUM ON THE APPROVAL OF ANY NEW MASSAGE SPAS, MASSAGE PARLORS, AND SIMILAR MASSAGE SERVICE TYPE BUSINESSES WITHIN THE CITY OF MARGATE; PROVIDING FOR REVIEW OF THE DEFINITION OF "PERSONAL CARE SERVICES"; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

ORDINANCE 2016-10

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Bryan, seconded by Commissioner Simone, that this Ordinance - 2nd Reading be approved on second reading. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

C. <u>ID 2016-666</u>

PROVIDING FOR A SIX MONTH MORATORIUM ON THE APPROVAL OF ANY MEDICAL MARIJUANA DISPENSARY, AND SIMILAR TYPE BUSINESSES WITHIN THE CITY OF MARGATE; PROVIDING FOR NOVEMBER REFERENDUM RESULTS; PROVIDING FOR CLARIFICATION FROM THE LEGISLATURE FOR DEFINITIONS AND USE CLASSIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

ORDINANCE 2016-11

A motion was made by Commissioner Simone, seconded by Vice Mayor Bryan, that this Ordinance - 2nd Reading be approved on second reading. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

D. ID 2016-665

AMENDING CHAPTER 31-PLATTING, SUBDIVISION AND OTHER LAND USE REGULATIONS; SECTION 31-19(E); PROVIDING FOR MONEY RECEIVED FROM TELECOMMUNICATION TOWER RENTALS; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR RETROACTIVE APPLICATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

ORDINANCE 2016-12

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Bryan, seconded by Commissioner Simone, that this Ordinance - 2nd Reading be approved on second reading. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

E. <u>ID 2016-667</u>

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MARGATE ZONING CODE, ARTICLE XVIII-RVRP RECREATIONAL VEHICLE RESORT PARK DISTRICT (RVRP) FOR PROHIBITED USES AND DESIGN STANDARDS.

ORDINANCE 2016-1500.622

A motion was made by Commissioner Simone, seconded by Commissioner Peerman, that this Ordinance - 2nd Reading be approved on second reading. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

F. ID 2016-670 APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO INCLUDE THE TERMS "AUTOMOBILE DEALERSHIP" AND "VEHICLE SALES AGENCY" AND TO AMEND THE PERMITTED USES OF SUCH IN ZONING DISTRICTS DESIGNATED TOC-C,

TOC-G, B-3, AND M-1.

ORDINANCE 2016-1500.623

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR BEN ZISKAL clarified the difference between new and used and automobile and vehicle per the Code. He stated that the language should be amended to change to vehicle rather than automobile.

CITY ATTORNEY DOUGLAS R. GONZALES said that the title of the ordinance would not be changed; however, the words within the ordinance would be amended.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peerman, seconded by Commissioner Talerico, that this Ordinance - 2nd Reading be approved on second reading as amended by Director Ziskal. The motion as amended carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

G. ID 2016-671

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MARGATE ZONING CODE, ARTICLE III GENERAL PROVISIONS, SECTION 3.24 OUTDOOR EVENTS TO EXCLUDE FIREWORK OR SPARKLER SALES FROM THE EXCEPTIONS PROVIDED BY THE ORDINANCE.

ORDINANCE 2016-1500.624

A motion was made by Commissioner Simone, seconded by Commissioner Peerman, that this Ordinance - 2nd Reading be approved on second reading. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Peerman, Commissioner Talerico, Vice Mayor Bryan and Mayor Ruzzano

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:03 PM.	
Respectfully submitted,	Transcribed by Carol DiLorenzo
Joseph J. Kavanagh, City Clerk	Date: